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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 5:30 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ (Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com)

Ce: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF : 08747907745G-003 “LKK REF: CS3/A1G17011797/ b-1
Attachments: 23112018121300.pdf

Hi Bennie,

Contents noted.

By copy to Assiagn Team

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hundler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408033)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 4:56 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YOUR REF : 08747907745G-D03

Hi LKK

Reference to lgene’s email below.

Kindly proceed with paper re-inspection.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 072120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 Fax +(65) 6835 7416



Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg

From: Igene Lim [mallto: i

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Tan, Bennle-WZ

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF : 08747907745G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref : MN.IG.B1.1711684
Hi Bennie,

Our client has informed us that he had misplaced the documents which you have requested for. That is why it's
taking us so long to respond to your reguest.

Please conduct a paper survey based on our survey report submitted and perhaps with a copy of the Enquire
Transfer Fee (copy attached) and let us have your offer for our client’s consideration.

With thanks & regards,
Igene

M NEDUMARAN & CO
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office :

No. 11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel : 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax : 6509-8482

Email : igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (Including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6508-8480 if you have
recelved this message in error. Thank you.

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 5:44 PM

To: Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco. com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YOUR REF : 08747907745G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
(Save As To Cost)

Hi Igene



We refer to your emall below.

Kindly forward us a copy of the LTA transfer documents and Sale Agreement documents for our further
consideration as we have requested for re-inspection on your client's vehicle on 04/08/2017.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Camplex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapaore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718| Fax +(65) 5835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig com.sg

This email should not construed as an admission of liability on the part of whomsoever is concerned.

From: Igene Lim [mailto;i Jim@mn
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: YOUR REF : 08747907745G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : MN.IG.B1.1711684

Hi Bennie,

We refer to your request to conduct a re-inspection on our client’s vehicle.

We regret to inform that we are unable to accede to your request as our client had sold his vehicle.
Attached is a copy of the LTA Search conducted on motor vehicle SBK 8635,

You may wish to instruct your surveyor to conduct a paper re-survey on our client’s vehicle.

Alternatively, please let us have your offer (in lieu of re-inspection) for our client's consideration.

With thanks & regards,
Igene Lim
M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office :



No. 11 Sin M%ng Road

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel : 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax : 6509-8482

Emall : igene. lim@mneduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NQTE: This electronic mail transmission (Including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. If you are not the Intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information
contained herein. Please delete this message and Its attachments immediately and cantact us at (65) 6509-8480 if you have
recelved this message in error. Thank you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affillates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicla Details
Vahicte Np, - SBKBB2S,
Vehicle Typa - P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachmant 1:  No Attachmant
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicke Make - HYUNDA)
Vehicle Model - NFSONATA 2.0
Chassis No. - KMHEU418REA288550
Fropefant: Patral
Engine No. - G4KAGIaE215
Engine Capacily ; 1998 co
Maximum Power Output: 108 3 (142 bhp)
Maximum Laden Waight 2030 kg
Unlzden Weight 1552 kg
Year Of Manuacturs: 2005
Dol Regisraton 2007
Lifespan Expiry Date: .
COE Category : 8- Car (1601cc & above)
PQP Paid ; §50,347 00
COE Expiry Date - 31 Mar 2027
Rosd Tax Expiry Date * 06 Oct 2017
Inspection Dus Datg - 08 Apr 2018
Intended Transfer Date - 0g dun 2017
€02 Emission:

Lats rengwal fea(s) will be |
Road tax, incluging Ovar P
being transforred.

Amount Payable

Transfar Fee .

Tatal Amount Payable ;

[Textoize s .

mm"mﬂhm'hvunhnnmu,Mun Emntlﬂmimmhmh«-lmmh

ayment (if any), m-wmnmhmmmmm rmwmwmnlhmmlph
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
{58} (55) (5%}
11.00 - 11.00
11.00

You may print this Page for reference.

T
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HuumlhfnqnwpmsuIMTmﬂwlmMm.
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. - Keg
Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) — ——

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 August, 2017 218 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ (Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com)

Ce: assignments, SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Our Ref DB747307745G-003; Rl for SBK8635J
Attachments: PRI photos.pdf, 08747907745G_2 pdf, 0874790774SG_1 pdf
Importance: High

Hi Bennie,

Thank you for your email.
By copy to Team Assign,

Kindly assist. CS3/AIG17011797/Jh3e2

Hest Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultnnts Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Uld Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S(408g33)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mallto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com])

Sent: Friday, 4 August, 2017 2:11 PM

To: C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Our Ref: 08747907745G-003; Rl for SBK8635)

Importance: High

Hi LKK

Referring to above mentionad.

Kindly assist to conduct a reinspection on TP vehicle (SBK8635)) as soon as passible.

Attached is TP documents & PRI photos. Please get back to me upon completion.

Best Regards



Bennie Tan

AlG

Senlor Compilex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 | Fax +(b5) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the

intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the
original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries
or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 12:09 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: YOUR REF : 08747907745G-003

Attachments: 18072018101946.pdf

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@ikkauto.com | fas; 6256-4315
Blk 31, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | 5[408533)

From: Igene Lim [mailto:igene lim@mneduco.com sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 10:27 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-W2.Tan@aig.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto,com>
Subject: YOUR REF : 08747907745G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: MN.IG.B1.1711684

Hi Bennie,

We refer to your request to conduct a re-inspection on our client’s vehicle.

We regret to inform that we are unable to accede to your request as our client had sold his vehicle.
Attached is a copy of the LTA Search conducted on motor vehicle SBK 8635).

You may wish to instruct your surveyor to conduct a paper re-survey on our client’s vehicle.

Alternatively, please let us have your offer (in lieu of re-inspection) for our client’s consideration.

With thanks & regards,
[gene Lim
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

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6509-8480 if you have
received this message in error. Thank you.
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Adjuster Report. Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co Reg No 199207 182R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933 I
Tel 8256-35681 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto com:assignmentsfikaito eom

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3AIG17011797/JHIE2

Date: 2810672017
REFERENCE
Handling AIG Asia Pacific insurpnce Pia Policy No: 2100228420-
Insurer- Lig. olicy No: 08000
Clalmant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SBrA&3S No : GY81eTx
Date of Loss:  0&MS/2017 Nature of Claim: TP G 087470077456
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SBKB61S5J
Make & Model: HYLINDAI SONATA, 2.0 (A) Engine No:  G4MABEE215
Reg. Date: 0770472007 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: KMHEU41BRBA288500
Colour: White Odomuter: 45285 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 ez
Market Value/New Car Price: NA
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceables): Yas
Handbrake [Sorviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 2158016 Roar Tyre Size: 215/6016
Front Left Side: Yokonama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The stool wlbuel mormas g O Frw PRy dapsh
COST OF CLAIMS Repalrer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labouwr 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Natt Amount (58) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 189/D6/2017
Date Inspectod: 19/062017 Inspected At: Eh.mdw mﬂmﬂulm Service Ple Lig
{
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 (UNIT B) #01-28
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: Richard Hirjanio Manager: Ashley Chong Chin Yan

NUTE Thia Mot regrasenty our bt i Bina s place of mapechion sisied heven Such iapection Mat been carmed oul i the Bett of s
Epowiecoe and abds hut ang mhm’muywmu ROy BeprEasy BeChided

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadiuster& fuseaction=g... 28/6/2017



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qry ParmtNo. Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount
11 “FRT NUMBER PLATE Broken 0.00F -
- *FRT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH Broken 0.00F “F
3 1 ‘FRT BUMPER Broken 0.00F “F
4 1 *FRT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F “F
5 *FRT BUMPER SPONGE Broken 0.00F “F
6 1 ‘FRT LH BUMPER FOG LAMP Broken 0.00F ~F
S *FRT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP Broken 0.00F .
g 1 “FRT GRILLE Broken 0.00F %
g 1 “FRT GRILLE EMBLEM Scratched 0.00F ..
0 1 “FRT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING Seratched 0.00F “F
1 . "FRT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH COVER Broken 0.00F “F
2 1 *FRT LH HEADLAMP ASSY Broken Q.00F “F
13 9 *FRT RH HEADLAMP ASSY Broken 0.00F “F
1“1 “BONNET Dentod 0.00F “F
15 1 *BONNET MOULDING Dented 0.00F “F
% 1 “FRT LH FENDER Repair 0.00F “F
FeFrarchise par

Total Parts (S§) 0.00 0.00
L Report was unsubmittad during this print-out |

hilps:Hsingapnrc.mcrimcn.cumfclnimsfnﬂcx.cl'm?ﬁlsch-ux=MTRndjuster&fummjnn-g... 28672017



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selocted.

| Report was unsubmited during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster& fuseaction=g... 28/6/2017



Vehicle Hub - Page 1 of |

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SBK8635) As At 01 Dec 2017 / 12:00:00 )

Law Firm Search Detalls

Search Reason: Insurance clalm In retation to traffic accident
Law Flem Case Mos MN.IG.B1.1711684

Current Owner Detalls

Owner [D Type: Business

Owmer (D: AB0AAT00K

Owner Nama: SWEE WATT MOTOR TRADING
Registered Address Type:  Private Resldential (Condeo Apt or House} / Shopping / Office Complexes
Registersd Block/House No&1

Registered Street Name;  UBIAVENUE 2

Registered Unit No.: #02-10

Registered Bullding Name:  AUTOMOBILE MEGAMART
Registered Postal Code: 408895
Current Vehlicle Details

Vehicle Na: SBKBA3S)
Make Description/Model:  HYUNDAI/NFSONATA 20
Insurance Company Name: NTUC INCOME INS CO-OPLTD

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/lawFirmDetail?FUNCTION _ID=F1801071ET T/18/2018
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plaass reoor cormecily tha dutais of the scricent i soesd uo e claims process.

lmm“hwhhw-ﬂuh [l
a mw_u-wE poorals gy m.hmm-mdmﬁﬁ My Blewm g eocs CorepEee o
recuctate policy atdy

4 Tra msue s SLCR{LBrce o T Fom by neursnce tormpacses nunmdmlnﬂynnp'm- e rurees forDaree

LY nism b roterred bo the Polics

& This ragest will I borerardesd by ihe irnesen of e nsurers of P G, Hpcorin Uaragamand Cantrs sstatiaied By P Gararsl Faurancs Addistaten ol
Singapars (iAo sty and hat copses o thes Fegor] will kor @l ta e i A 0n AppECRBON by imereried parles

Dale OF Accident OBOL201T 02:25

Exact Localion Of Accident BEDOK RESERVIOIR ROAD CAR PARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Veticle Registration Number SBKB&IS)

Insured/Policyholder

Nama Of Registerad Ownor ANG THAI WAH

HRIC Mo S0829204C

Email Address HOEMAIL

Mobite Phona Mo [LOCAL) +85-GA091 857

Allernatve Phona Mo OFFICE-DaBS 1852

Vehicle Particulars

Manutacturer HYUNDA)

Model SOMATA-2.0 (A)

Exact Pumpose for which vetilcls was being used al

timn of acckden

e S o ety .
If Na, Pleass stats action (o be taken THIRD PARTY ]
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LD
Type Of Cavorage COMPREHENSIVE

Flenl Polley NO

Palbicy Mumber 5088505765

Cavar Nole Humber

Driver

Hame of Detvar ANG KM KEONG

WRIC No S80120042

Dade OF Birth 26/04/1880

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 022017

Drving Experisnce 0 YEAR AND 3 MONTH

Gander MALE

Mobile Nurnter (LOCAL) +65-58591852

Fax Nurmber

Contact Number

EMail Adcross HOEMAIL

Page 1 of 10



Agaress |

Posicode

Was driver an employee of ihe Insured's Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured RELATIVE
Viphiciy Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicls .

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehiclo

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accideni UNKNOWN - REFER TO SKETCH
Weattmr Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foroign vehicks involved in this sccident?  NO

Was any body injutod In ihe Accident? NO

Was any other material o proparty damaged? YES

have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
iciting/offering accident claima assistancs.

Number of Passengers (Inchuding Driver) 1

Details of Polica Action

Was the sccident repaned Lo [he police? WO

I Yeu Ploase state which Police Staion

Was notce ol inlended Prosscution given? RO

it Yes. apainat whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment({s}

Ase accident photos available for altachenent? YES

Was (here any video captured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any sudio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
“hicla Reglstration Number GYR18TX

Maka/Model/Colowr

Datails Of Proporties

Mama of Driver

NRIC/Pessport Number

Contact Number 882813

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ho. Of Passenger (Including Deiver)
Details of Witness

Phone Mumbes
Ermaill Address

Page 7ol 10



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

FORTANT NOTICE
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Lt PR © L (kg e e Py L - B g Your NCD will be affected due to late
DL T Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 12/08/2017 18:00

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleate rwnoe COFTRCE M delads of P scooent 10 s0eed 40 e ceets oroceis.

i Tha Fom st be coTosswd by e Poloyholten sadior F Authonues Driver

T e AT T e TPANR W BCSUTEe e poaniie ey mid e mverialon o etoiing of e T ey show Pl s Sormmar
FREE N oy Arty.

& Tra mis gng BCOEERSCA S| P Form Dy Alaranon SOMpAfed & Aol an Aonacn of poloy kibify on e et of the mEIeLE moTpane

5 Arvy bubis reporting may be referred o the Police lor

£ Trm regel el te ke by Pa rsaews of e waurens of T Gl Recoas Mare(emern Cotrs sstaiited by Pu Derersl Ve snce Aiacoesor if
Sergaporw A b ey a0l TS copems o T repart will v o Pee b e st LSO BDpRCAtoR Ty Pieeeiied parier

T By B cogaeerd o P wpoT A0 T Plutent pu Serety Sonme 1 e efeeng of B eser! B Pe et s i comes o Tl A b mEse seslates
[y T 5]

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Repont 10062017 1257
Date Of Accadent DRDE201T 02-40
Exact Locaton Of Accident BLK T35 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD CAR PARK
CountryState of Loss SINGAPDRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vohicle Registraton Numbar GYRIETX
Hame Of Regmtared Chwnod LEONG GUAN FOOD TRADING PTE LTD
Emnil Agdress NOEMAIL
Mabde Phone No
Algmative Phone Mo OFFICE-81303102
Vehicla Particulars
Manulacturer TOYOTA
Maodel OYMA
Weticke Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Insursnce Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flwet Poboy NO
Policy Numbae 210027784 23-08000
Cover Mol Murnber
Orlver
Hamae of Driver LIU RUNDONG
Passport NolFiN G2ToAVATT
Acdress 7 WOODLANDS DRIVE 72 #04-25
Genaral Information of the Accident !
Type Of Accident UNKNOWN - REFER TO SHETCH PLAN
Wenlher Conditions CLEAR
Other Information
Was any foregn vahicle mvolved in this accdent? NO
¥Was anry body injured in the Accidant? NO

Was any other matenal of property damaged? YES
Numbar of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Circumstances of Acclderst

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment!s)

Are pcoadent photos avalkable 1or aftachment? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Comara? WO

Fags 100 11



Waa thera any sudio recorded T KO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vishicle Registration Numbs: S8K8535)
Vehicle Mabe " odelColout
Hama of Driver
Insurgnce Company Mame

Page Tl 11
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Sketch Plan # Pg. 1
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Accident Photo
















Enquire Transfer Fee

Vohicle Datally
Vahacis No. SoxBaas)
Viehicie Type P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicke Amactrant 1 Mo Anscrnmgng
Vinfucis Schema Normal

Wetuckn Masg HYUNDA)

Vietuc Moge NFSONATA 2 5
Chassis g KMHEL41BReAZ88550
Propeitant Funn

Engina No GANAEIBEZ 15

Engine Capacity 1998 ¢
Masmum Power Outpgt 1068 IMW (142 big)

Manmum Laen Weight: 20305

Uniaden Weight 1552 ug

Yaar Of Manutectne 005
o e

Leesoun Expay Darg

COE Categoey B - Car (1801c2 & above)
POP Paigy $50.347 00

being ranglamed
Amount Payabig
Amourd Befors GS T
Tranine Fog
Tetal Amount Payatie
¥ou may peint ihis page o rotorency
LT | Pee—
Faasy o Progmcy
Mhﬂﬂhlﬂn:muh

(oK ] P

Aabtha e,

Stutmmard, T o Use st Dictammr
nmmumuhm.
il

(Yoot srn o .|

GST Amour Amount ARer GST

11.00
11.00

“illlltlﬂﬂli—v T X ey

Coprgpt 3017 174 ¢ E:l-r.l-

Temastin | Cacees | 2o Ve S



Pallcy Number i 5089505765
The Policyholder i ANG THAD Wy
BLX 127 8021077
mm-mm
ELNOS SPRiNG
MNGAPORE 470122
Feriod of insurance t th?hﬂmm
Sum Insured : mmﬂmmﬁnmum
Fmﬂﬂumﬂﬂ i 55156745
trterast nsured
Cover Type * drivo CLASSIC
Frimary Ditver 1 ANG THA Way
MMHJ : NfA
Mamed Driver (1] TN
MakeModel 3 mmmmm Capacity £ 2000ce
Registration Numbes ! SBKEENS) Hrgistration Date - 07 Aps 2007
Chatsis Number 3 mmlluum Off-peak Car ! No
mummwﬂm: o naure with COE ! Yes
Exzess (Section 1) ¢ 55600 NCD Enthtlomens oy
Excens (Section 2) t NA NCD Protection ! Mo
Windseryen Fucesy i 55100
Adeitional Exey : N
Unnamed Driver Eazeys { Fhmnfwul‘mmm
iﬁ#'ﬂ'ﬂuumnm 1 mtmrrcummm
Optional Cover
Imm ! No
Estess Wasver ¢ Na
Memon : N/A
Endorsement Operathvy : WA
Agency I mmmmlmmm
Oate of ls3ue 04 Apr 7017 14:05 hry
W‘I‘Yﬂm

mhﬂm:rmuummmwutlpum the facts you lmumul.m ctherwive you
mmrtm'mhﬁhmm

Ugned in Singapore hmuhlmuuhm

Chief [xpcutive
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Lagmutatum Mo XTI

Invoice No  17028-06/AY

Billing Nama & Addross
Date 20 Jul 2017

Ang Thai Wah

c/o No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-53/55 AutoBay@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Vehicle No : SBK 8635 J Model : Hyundai Sonata

Item Descriplions Amouni 53

1 Date of inspection : 18 Jun 2017
A copy of the inspection / survey report
Correspondence, postages and elc.

2 Fholography Services

- Develop photographs

- Storage of digital photographs

- Submission of photographs B2  copies
3 Transportalion Charges

4 2nd Inspection Total $542.00

SDLS : FIVE HUNDRED AND FORTY-TWO ONLY

Moles

1. All cheque paymeni should be “Crossed” and made payabls 16 "Mc-Coy Appraiser Ple. Lid *
2. All chegue should have our "Invoics No.* writien on the reverse side of the cheque

3 For turthet enguiries on Lhis invoice, please feal fres lo contact us

EAQE
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Report Reference : TP/ 17029-08/AY | 2017
Date of Report  : 20 Jul 2017

Ang Thai Wah

t/o No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-53/55 AutoBay@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 8 Jun 2017

Workshop Address - Bluwel Automotive Service Ple Lid
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
801-53/55 AutoBay@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

As per your instruction dated 19Jun 2017  with regard to the above matter. We have
carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SBK 8635J _ We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Rag:su-aumm : SBK 8635 J EngineNo : G4KAB3BE215
: Hyundai Sonata Mileage . 45285
‘rw / Capacity : 2007/1998 Colowur : White

Chassis No ¢ KMHEU41BR6A268500

2. TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT QIS - 215/60 R16 Yokohama 7.00 mm Spont
REAR Q/S : 215/60 R16 Yokohama 7.00 mm Sport
FRONT N/S ' 215/60 R16 Yokohama 7.00 mm Sport
REAR NIS : 215/60 R16 Yokohama 7.00 mm Sport

Page 1



3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

Mmuthmnﬂmpacthn.mnutadtrmﬂmwhiduhusuﬂﬂmdanimpndﬁmagummurmnt
portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see pholograph atiached.

4. Estimaled normal period of repair : 5 working days lo complete.

5. Enclosed number of photograph - B2 copies.

i lnmﬂmhmwm.mmwwmirmmawdﬂmwmm
mﬂunamamwm.Wnrnpcmatmhmﬂﬂhuufmmmtnmiﬁ
dealing with the matier,

7 Mdmmwmmmmmnmmmm;mmm
report will be treated as cormrect.

Rinclpimer
ﬂnrﬂtmmtdmnmlummmninmmwhhﬂﬂunﬂmhmh
wwmwhmmmnwmmmm.mmummud
Wmmhmmmmhmmmmmmmhm
legal proceedings.

Page 2



Vehicle No: SBK 86354
Report No: TP/ 17029-08/AY | 2017

i | Workshop's Our Revised
Cty Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation
List tems WA
1 Bonnet B ¢ Damage $§ 100160 § 1001.60 —
1 Bonnet lock . Damage 8 8600 $§ 96.00
1 Bonnet chrome moulding '~ Damage § 7200 § 7200 —
2 Front headiamps i z.m Damage | 1§ 153060 § 153960 ' C
1 Front grille c/w logo i Necessary 5 9970 § 899.70 —
1 Front grille chrome moulding [1 sel) | Necessary - 0250 $ 8250 —
1 Front bumper 2p Damage s 46860 S 468.60 —
1 Front bumper fog lamp [t Damage S 13560 § 135.60 -
1 Front bumper inner sponge . Damage - 0200 § 92,00 —
1 Front bumper lower grilla 7y Damage s 11230 § 11230 —
1 Front bumper reinforcement Repair 5 43840 S X
2 Front bumper side retainers 1 Necessary § 6000 § 60.00 —
1 Front support paneal A\ Repair 5 B3820 § A
Discount 20.0% -1 100830 § 753.98
8§ 403720 § 3016562
1 Front number plate ' Damage s 5000 § 45.00
3 5000 S a5.00

Spare Parts Total _§ 408720 S 3060.82

Page 3




Vehicle No:  SBK 8635J
Report No: TP/ 17029-06/AY | 2017

:ﬁ Job Descriptions

Workshop's Our Revised
Estimation Estimation
Spare Parls Totaled  § 408720 § 306092
1 To remove and refil damage paris, lesi for proper 5 5000 § 4000
functioning and focus of headlamps.
2 To remove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 85000 § 660.00
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power lools.
3 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, § 85000 § 860.00 ©
prepare spray such as masking lape the unaffected
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also avallable.
4 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced L 12000 S 30.00
panels for rusi protection.
Total _§ 615720 _§ 445002

The repairer has agreed o underiake the repair under a
Lump Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amoun!
to a Lump Sum Repalr Contract of:

SDLS: THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED ONLY

Page 4
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' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sedi ms = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg No 198607108 GST Reg No 19-9607166-R
Affiliated 1o Federation Internationaie Des Experts En Automobile
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS3/AIG17011787/Usbe2-1

78 SHENTON WAY #0B-16

|NAREAIN

CHARTIS BUILDING Date . 0B-12-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN . BENNIE TAN Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GY 9187X Veh. Inspected SBK 8635J
Policy No. 2100228429-D6000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DB74700774SG Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  BENNIE TAN Assign Date 05/08/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI SONATA c.Cc 1698
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. KMHEU41BREA268590 Colour WHITE
Odometer 45285 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RiM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R18 YOKOHAMA B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 YOKOHAMA B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 YOKOHAMA B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 YOKOHAMA, 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  DB/DE/2017 ||nup-a:tlun Date 190872017
Survey held at BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTELTD
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-28/51/5355(MAIN OFFICE)
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Awe 1 #0125 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 1561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. Mo 189607108R GST Reg. Mo 18-0607188-R Page No-1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBK 8635J
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition mnn%} "t‘él]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET DENTED / 1,00180 1,001 80
BUCKLED
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 96.00 -
1|BONNET CHROME MOULDING CRACKED 72.00 72.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMPS N/S CRACKED 1,538.80 768.80
1|FRONT GRILLE CW LOGO CRACKED 99.70 68.70
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING NECESSARY 92 50 92,50
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 488 60 468 80
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CRACKED 13560 13580
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE TORN 92.00 92.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE TORN 112.30 11230
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 438.40
LABOUR
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 83820 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,008.30 -580.82
4037.20 232328
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) CRACKED 50.00 40.00
50.00 40.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT DAMAGE PARTS, TEST FOR 50.00 30.00
PROPER FUNCTIONING AND FOCUS OF HEADLAMPS
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 950.00 §00.00

PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WEILD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER
REINFORCEMENT AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
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TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED 850.00 800,00
PARTS PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES. FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 120.00 30,00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION
2,070.00 1,260.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,157.20 3,623.28
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,900.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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